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Rebecca Halliwell
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Council Offices

Church Walk
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Date: 26" June 2017

Your ref: NC2/3/2017/0510
Our Ref: TH/HIS/NA1300/RIB004

Dear Madam
Proposal:
Location:

Grid Ref:
Applicant:

Construction of new agricultural building and feed
silo

Plane Tree Farm, Chipping Road, Chaigley BB7 3LT
367732 441971

Mr A Bullock

Many thanks for your notification of request dated 23™ June for planning
permission reference 3/2017/0510 at the above address.

The proposed development, at an approximate distance of less than
35metres, appears to be located in the inner zone of the above Major
Accident Hazard Pipeline as defined by the HSE development control
guidelines (PADHI - HSE's Land Use Planning Methodology document).

In terms of the safety and engineering integrity of the pipeline I would
advise that the developer must consult SABIC should any work within
50 metres (notification zone as required by operators of Major
Accident Hazard Pipelines) is to be carried out, as this would need
approval from ourselves before any work is commenced.

Yours faithfully

Thomas Hawkesworth
CCPL North West Team Leader
SABIC UK Petrochemicals Ltd

Enc: Location Plan

SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited
Ethylene Pipeline Office

CK Site, South Parade

Weston Point, Runcorn, Cheshire
WA7 4HZ, United Kingdom

T: +44 (0) 1928 512677

F: +44 (0) 1928 512644
www.sabic.com

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation
Saudi Joint Stock Corporation
Majority government owned
Autharised capital: SR 10,000 million
CR 10813

Registered in England No 3767075
Registered Office: SABIC UK Petrochemicals Limited Wilton Centre Redcar Cleveland TS10 4RF United Kingdom
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